From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

CcC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Moarrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/2/2011 8:06:00 PM

Subject: RE: Email 1 of 4

Attachments: DOC 1 of 4 - Gillette Emails.pdf

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:37 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: Email 1 of 4

E and K. please review immediately. We will answer on all 4 emails on Monday.
‘ DP iJust a thought. Thanks PJC

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:49 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: Email 1 of 4

DP

In this document, we have already provided the documents on pp. 3-18 and 62-131 (page numbers in upper left hand

corner), so please discount those.

Thanks,
Molly

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346
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